lir. Chili Cochrane,
Kansas State College,
th,. lansas.

- Dear Chili:

There was a slight misunderstanding regarding
the wording of the minutes of ouwr Finance Committee
in regard to our baseball schedule. The boys would
11htaplw£mm8tatoifitmbemed.

I an having & conference with Biranter Hm'y
and the Chancellor regarding owr schedule.

a possibility of including us on yowr sched:
arrangements can be made here’?

Sincerely yours,

Director of Physical Education and Recreation,
Varsity mmull and Baseball Coach.




